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Malave, Erin

From: Patricia Searle [P.Searle@NTake.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, September 21, 2010 1;58 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Changes Request for N'Take, LLC - File # M10000003084
Good morning,

This is to request the following changes/additions:

1. Change of the principal address of our company as follows:

N'Take, LLC

1809 E. Broadway Street, Suite # 346

Oviedo, FL 32765

2. Change of Thomas Wyckoff's address (Manager/Member) as follows:

812 Mill Hill Terrace
Southport, CY 06890

3. Add FEI number as follows:
263476917

Thanks,

patricia searle
Director | n'take

10533 - 170 Street
Edmonton, AB TSP 4W2

0 780.466.3323 x223
M 780.884.2447
F B65.524.8058
p.searle@ntake.com

please consider the environment before printing this a-mail
NBE- All ine informaticn contained heren i praprietary and confidential it may not be usad by, shared with, copied or
proviged to any person/company that is considered to be a campaetiter of N'Take. If you have receved this emai in
error, pleasa delate 1 including any altachmaents and contact us so that wa can correct this errcr,
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